
  
 

1 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

TIME:  09.30 – 13.00    

PLACE:  MS Teams  
 

 

 
1.  WELCOME, APOLOGIES & MESSAGES 

YP welcomed the members to the meeting – apologies are shown in the table above. 

 
2.  DECLARATIONS/CONLFICTS OF INTEREST 

YP stated that he had started a new job – head of pharmacy operations for Curate 
Healthcare https://www.curatehealth.co.uk in Stanstead. 

Member Name Initials Attendance 
A= Absent – no apologies sent 

Aa= Apologies sent. 

Sanjay Ganvir (Chair) SG Yes 

Udit Patel  UP Yes until 12.00 

Sanjay Patel Aqua (Vice-Chair) SPA Yes from 09.45 

Kim Khaki KK Yes 

Avni Patel (AIMp) AP Apologies 

Beneeta Shah (CCA) BS Yes  

Kalpen Patel (Treasurer) KP Apologies 

Dharmesh Patel  DP Yes 

Ross Fraser (CCA) RF Yes until 11.45, then from 12.15 

Nickil Patel NP Yes from 10.15 

Louwin Nhamoinesu LN No 

In Attendance   

Yogendra Parmar YP Yes 

Stuart Brown (Minutes) SB Apologies 

Shilan Shah SS Apologies 

Louise Coughlan (ICS Chief 
Pharmacist) 

LC Present from 11.40 - 

Kristina Petrou (ICB Community 

Pharmacy Clinical Lead) 

KPe Present from 11.30 -  

Esther Amaefule – PH Camden EA Present from 11.00 – 11.35 

Gauri Dherange – PH Camden GD Present from 11.00 -11.35 

Esther Dickie – PH Islington ED Present from 11.00 -11.35 

Charlotte Ashton – PH Islington CA Present from 11.00 -11.35 

Yinka Kuye – CPPE Tutor YK Present from 12.20 -12.45  

https://www.curatehealth.co.uk/


  
 

2 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

YP stated that he had updated his DOI and COI docs. 

 There were no other comments. 
 

 
3.  MINUTES OF 200525 LPC MEETING 

ACCURACY 

These were deemed as an accurate record and were accepted. 
 
PREVIOUS ACTIONS AND MATTERS ARISING 

- Previous Action – YP to obtain remaining DOI and COI docs from two LPC 
members: 

YP stated that Rebecca (admin support) had send out DOI and COI docs to all members 

for this new financial year. 
YP stated that he had only received a few signed documents back. 
SG stated that he was frustrated that members had not signed and sent in these docs – 

and stated that these documents are important. 
After some deliberation – it was found that Rebecca had not put all the returned 
documents in the shared drive. 

Action no. Description Who to action 

1  To chase Rebecca to have her put the up-to-date 

DOI and COI docs in the shared drive. 

All 

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

2 To add the names of the members who had not 

sent in their declaration documents to the 
WhatsApp group. 

YP 

  

- Previous Action – YP to follow up with Rebecca – wrt. why the OneDrive 
links are not working: 

YP stated that he had left it to members to get in touch with Rebecca, in order to solve 

these issues. 
SG asked the members whether their one drive links were currently working – because 
his link was not functioning properly. 

BS stated that she could access the shared drive for this meeting but nothing else. 
SG stated that this issue of access is very important – and should be resolved by the 
next meeting. 

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

3 previous To ask Rebecca to refresh the members’ one drive 
links. 

YP 

 
- Previous Actions – YP & KP to look into the ease of opening a Starling bank 

account for project funding & to open a second LPC Lloyds bank account for 

project funding, if the other options prove too tricky: 

YP stated that he has put this action on hold – as JW is currently away on long term 
sick leave. 
 

Action no. Description Who to action 

4 previous To follow up with James Wood (CPE) wrt. the 

status of CPE’s deal with Lloyds bank.  

YP 

 
 

 
 



  
 

3 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

CEO employment status: 

Action no. Description Who to action 

5 previous To inform CPE of the change of YP’s employment 

status – so that NPA employer’s liability insurance 
can be considered. 

YP 

  
- Previous Action – YP to ask Michael Levitan (CEO MPG) about the MPG’s 

merger plans – in line with the TAPR agenda: 

YP stated that he had asked ML and other members to the MPG, to ascertain their 
“merger” plans. 
YP stated that the feedback had been varied and some diametrically opposed – some 

wanting MPG to stay the same and others wanting the organisation to be reformed. 
YP stated that these matters are further complicated by the rumours that NC and NW 
ICBs may merge. 

SG reminded that the TAPR programme had been based on making LPCs more efficient 
and better value for contractors – but if this LPC were to merge with the MPG LPCs, 
then the LPC levies would increase considerably for C&I contractors – therefore a 

merger is not favourable. 
SG stated that the cultures of the two North London ICBs are, and have been, very 
different. 

SG added that in NW London – the main GP I.T. system is not EMIS – which would 
create huge challenges for a merged ICB. 
SG suggested that this situation be watched carefully. 

 
 CPE PROPOSED CPE/LPC CONSTITUTION CHANGES 

-  Previous Action – YP to seek clarity from CPE wrt. whether they are 
proposing mid-term changes to their committee composition: 

YP stated that CPE is not looking to make mid-term changes. 

 
4. CEO BRIEFING PAPER 

YP presented the saliant points of this paper to the members for discussion. 

 
5. SERVICE IMPLEMENTATION 

PF/OC pregnancy status actions  
YP updated the members on this issue.  

  
6. PHARMACY LONDON (CP LON) UPDATE 
 BUSINESS PLAN  

SG stated that he and YP both sit on CP London’s governance group. 
SG stated that the business plan and business cases have been made available with 
this meeting’s paper. 

  
YP summarised that the business plan states that CP Lon will support LPCs and promote 
services through back-office support for LPCs and to provide some thought and system 

leadership in the changing NHS landscape. 
SG stated that the plan breaks down the objectives for supporting contractors, LPCs 
and the Region. 

 
YP stated that the plan states that CPLon’s role is to: 
• Propose the infrastructure and partnerships to make this model work 

• Equip LPCs and contractors to lead in neighbourhood care 
• Influence systems and policymakers to embed pharmacy across pathways 
• Strengthen relationships with CPE and trade bodies to align on shared goals and 

unify advocacy efforts. 
 



  
 

4 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

YP highlighted the following objectives for the year for CP Lon.: 

1. Workstreams & Governance 
• Relationships & Engagement 

• Data & Digital Transformation 
• Service & Commissioning Development 
• Workforce & Education 

• Policy & Influence  
 
Each stream will be board-led, with monthly delivery reviews and measurable 

milestones. 
 
2. Building System Relationships 

• Launch “Community Pharmacy x GP” Summit 
• Strategic engagement with ICS leaders, Neighbourhoods, and NHSE (and trade 

bodies/CPE) 

• Increased CPLon representation across neighbourhood and collaborative boards 
3. Digital Transformation 
• Drive pharmacy access to shared care records and referrals 

• Promote AI triage, remote monitoring, and predictive data tools 
4. Commissioning & Funding Reform 
• Develop outcome-based models that support prevention, independent 

prescribing, and cross-provider care 
• Position hub-and-spoke delivery within scalable, clinically integrated pathways 
5. Communications & Visibility 

• Relaunch CPLon newsletter and engagement dashboard 
• Strengthen CPLon’s public and system-facing voice 
 

SG asked for comments on the business plan and asked whether there were any 
challenges. 
The only challenge was that the success measurables could be smarter. 

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

6 To feedback to CP Lon. that the “measuring 
success” section of the business plan could be 
smarter and more defined. 

YP 

 
SG stated that he and YP had fed back that it would be important for CP lon to actively 

represent ALL contractor groups.  
SG stated that CP Lon now invites Rob Severn (CCA) to all CP Lon meetings, to give an 
update and take questions. 

SG added that NPA reps also attend the CP Lon meetings to give updates. 
SG stated that IPA are invited – but do not turn up. 
 

CP LON BUDGET 
YP stated that there is no plan for CP Lon to increase its levy. 
YP stated that the aim is for the bank reserves to be thinned down to a minimum. 

 
RF asked why the Data and BI budget line read £5000, when, at a previous meeting 
these members had been told that the use of the dashboard would be free. 

RF stated that if Connor (CP Lon CEO) is now charging for the use of the dashboard 
(which his company maintains) – then this is a clear conflict of interest – because he is 
making money through his own business through CP Lon. 

SG asked what Connor’s COI/DOI documents currently say. 
YP stated that he had not seen Connor’s COI document. 
SG stated that the business cases for –  



  
 

5 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

• the Data and BI budget 

• NHS Confed. membership  
Are in the paper bundle of this meeting – to be discussed by these members. 

 
BUSINESS PAPERS 
Allocation of £5,000 for NHS Confed membership 

SG stated that the Confed. is a coalition of primary and secondary care providers. 
SG stated that the influence of this group has varied over the years. 
YP stated that the case details the influence that the Confed currently has, and the 

value that CP Lon. and individual LPCs could get. 
YP stated that the Confed. hosts a very active set of WhatsApp groups – which share 
opinions and policy announcements. 

YP stated that he had been very sceptical of Confed. membership before – but being 
part of these WhatsApp groups – has shown him the level of action that the Confed. is 
undertaking to work with CP.  

YP stated that there had been large sections of the NHS 10-year plan – which the 
Confed. had written for the Gov. 
YP stated that, as such, he would support CP Lon’s membership of the Confed. for 

another year. 
 
SG reminded that every LPC (who are members of CP Lon.) are also members of the 

NHS Confed. – due to the CP Lon. membership. 
 
YP stated that he would help any member of this LPC to join the NHS Confed. 

WhatsApp Groups. 
 

Action no. Description Who to action 

7 To gain the “log in” details for the NHS Confed. 
website – to cascade to LPC members.  

YP 

  
SG asked the members if they were happy with CP Lon. spending £5000 per year on 

the NHS Confed. membership. 
The members were happy with this spending request. 
 

Allocation of £5,000 to Data and Business Intelligence 
YP stated that the PCA Community Pharmacy Dashboard is useful -and the case asks 
for a £1000 annual licence fee for LPC members to use it. 

 
YP stated that a flexibility fund of £4000 is being asked for to fund enhancements and 
intelligence workstreams including: 

o Integration of workforce survey results. 
o Data visualisations on Branded Generics, prescribing trends, and clinical 

capacity. 
o Import and interpretation of national pharmacy datasets (e.g. NHSBSA, 

NHSEI). 
o Scoping access and ethical use of local PharmOutcomes and Sonar data. 
o Exploration of population health data integration to align with ICS and 

neighbourhood priorities. 

YP stated that he would be interested to see the results of the data visualisations for 
Branded Generics – as there is no user-friendly way of seeing this data at present. 

SG asked for comments from the members. 



  
 

6 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

RF stated that he has an issue with the fact that the dashboard creation and 

management has automatically been assigned to Conor Price’s company. 
YP stated that it is not certain that the £1000 is going to Conor Price’s company, and 

suggested that it should be flagged to make it more explicit who would be being paid 
this £1000 – to then declare this interest. 
YP stated that he is not sure whether the dashboard is Conor’s company – or just a 

company that he currently works for – he would want more clarification on this. 
RF stated that he finds it astonishing that no CP Lon. member has asked for this issue 
to be made more transparent. 

RF stated that he is concerned that YP does not know which company Conor Price (CP 
Lon CEO) works for – and whether his company is supplying CP Lon. with a digital 
dashboard – RF added that he wondered why more questions were not asked. 

YP stated that, on reflection, he should have challenged the transparency of this case 
more. 
SG stated that the budget line for this work originally had no business case backing it 

up, and he and YP had asked for a business case to explain the work. 
RF wanted to know what steps had been taken to engage in a fair tendering process for 
this work, to ensure value for money for contractors.  

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

8 To write to Conor Price – to ask him for 
clarification wrt. the presence of any conflicts of 
interests re. the allocation of £5,000 to Data and 

Business Intelligence – particularly who PCA are, 
what their ownership is, are there any DOIs for 
their staff, and what governance is in place wrt. 

conflicts. 

YP 

9 To ask CP Lon. executive what steps had been 

taken to engage in a fair tendering process for the 
B.I. and dashboard hosting work, to ensure value 
for money for contractors. 

YP 

 
YP stated that he did not know which company or companies would be using the £4000 
flexibility fund. 

  
Allocation of £18,000 for Administrative Support 
YP stated that the Purpose is to provide essential administrative capacity to enable 

CPLon’s delivery, coordination, and communications at pace—through the allocation of 
a £18,000 (£1,500 per month) annual budget to support approximately 2 days per 
week of flexible administrative resource. 

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

10 To ask for clarification on why the Admin and 
Project support budget line reads £21,000 rather 

than £18,000.  

YP 

 
SG brought the members’ attention to the following scope of support: 

This resource will be flexible and shaped around CPLon’s evolving needs, including: 
• Project Coordination: Supporting the tracking and follow-up of actions across key 

workstreams (Digital, Workforce, Engagement, Commissioning). 

• Diary and Meeting Support: Scheduling meetings across stakeholders (e.g. ICB, 
NHSE, LPCs, CPE), preparing agendas, and managing invitations/logistics. 

• Document and Content Support: Formatting board papers, updating project 

trackers, supporting delivery of newsletters, stakeholder briefings, and 
engagement dashboards. 



  
 

7 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

• Stakeholder Support: Managing communication channels, tracking contact with 

key partners, and responding to basic contractor or LPC enquiries. 
• Governance Oversight: Supporting Board administration including meeting 

packs, documentation of decisions, and central coordination. 
 
YP suggested that employing some admin support may free up the CEO’s time – so that  

he would be able to prioritise other work – and perhaps reduce his hours. 
 
SG stated that it is this LPC’s job to question how their money is being spent by CP  

Lon – and welcomed challenge from the members. 
 

Action no. Description Who to action 

11 To ask the CP Lon. Executive for the DOI and COI 
documents for the members of CP Lon. – to be 

sent to the Governance subcommittee. 

YP 

 
7. MARKET ENTRY UPDATE 

 YP stated that there are two “changes of ownership” in the NE London area –  
• One relating to Wellcare. 
• One relating to Greenlanes. 

YP stated that there is no action for the LPC. 

 
8. VACCINATIONS UPDATE 

RSV 
YP stated that a process is in play for rolling out RSV EOIs. 
YP stated that the process to complete is very onerous. 

UP asked about the mechanics of the process – and stated that there is no link to 
express an interest.  
YP stated that he is currently struggling to gain clarification from CPE re. this subject. 

SPA stated that he would try and unearth some contact details for the RSV EOI 
process. 

Action no. Description Who to action 

12 To chase contact at CPE to find out the mechanics 
of the RSV EOI process. 

YP 

 
COVID 
YP stated that this is running through its normal cycle. 

Action no. Description Who to action 

13 To find out how many C&I contractors had been 

commissioned for the “run through” period. 

YP 

 

FLU  

Action no. Description Who to action 

14 To forward email from NCL ICB (7th July 2025) – 
asking contractors to sign up to various London Flu 
SLAs. 

DP 

 
RF reminded that the main software providers are hosting webinars wrt. how to use 

their portals for the London Flu service for 2025/26. 
YP stated that he had not seen these details. 
RF stated that he would forward these details to YP. 

 
 
 



  
 

8 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

9. NCL TARGETED LUNG HEALTH AND ABDOMINAL CANCER CAMPAIGN 

YP stated that the LPC has paid most of the bills to contractors pertaining to these two 
campaigns. 

YP stated that two sites have not provided bank details – so have not been paid. 
 

10. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE PHARMACY LCS 

CAMDEN 
 
EA spoke to the following slides: 

 
 

 
 



  
 

9 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

 
 



  
 

10 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

 
 



  
 

11 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

 
 



  
 

12 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

SG asked what the time commitment for the needle exchange and supervised 
consumption F2F training would be, and also how often the training would happen. 

EA stated that training would take twice a year for pharmacists and pharmacy front of 
house staff. EA stated that she would work with the LPC wrt. when these training 
sessions should take place.  

EA stated that she did not know the duration of the training sessions – but backfill 
cover would be provided for however long the training would be. 
YP stated that more than one date will be made available for this training for each 

session, so that locums would be available for pharmacists to take time out to train. 
 
SG stated that public awareness for all CP services is currently low, therefore could 

some funding be used to promote these services to the public. 
EA stated that she would be happy to augment existing CP promotion materials. 
YP stated that promotional resources should be looked at when the LCS provision and 

sign-up is revived and increase by contractors – with help from the LPC. 
YP suggested that an article in the Camden magazine could promote these services. 
YP stated that the issues around “patient returned sharps” could also be advertised to 

the public.   
 
EA asked if the contractors were happy to all stock naloxone. 

YP stated that he would have to defer to the committee for an answer to this. 
 
EA stated that the new pricing structure would be back dated and applied to Q1 & 2. 

YP stated that he would advise the committee to accept these revised rates, and then, 
following a benchmarking exercise, then YP and EA would talk about bridging the gaps 
in payment rates being offered, using the data from the benchmarking exercise. 

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

15 To sit down with EA to talk about LCS payment 
rates – following benchmarking exercise – before 
the end of July 2025. 

YP 

 
SG wondered whether posters could be put up in schools and youth centres advertising 

pharmacy LCS’. 
 
 

 



  
 

13 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

ISLINGTON 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



  
 

14 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

 
 



  
 

15 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 
SG stated that the London Tenders portal is very difficult to use, and requires a lot of 

detailed information to be inputted over a great deal of time – and this is 
disproportionate to the financial worth of this service – it doesn’t seem to be value for 

money for taxpayers. 
SG suggested that there needs to be lots of support provided, in terms of “how to use” 
videos and webinars, if the portal is to be used. 

 
CA suggested that she, SG and YP could sit down to identify the most challenging parts 
of this process, with a view to going back to procurement to try and get them changed. 

CA stated that the plan is for procurement would take place in Sep/Oct 2025, for the 
next financial year. 

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

16 To sit down with CA & SG to identify the most 

challenging parts of the Smoking LCS sign up 
process (via the portal), with a view to going back 
to procurement to try and get them changed 

YP 

    
CA stated that the proposed payment values are the best the LA can offer at the 
moment. 

 
CA stated that she had put in a request to the LPC for all the reprocurement details to 

be agreed by the 30th June 2025, because she needs to get changes made to “quit 
manager” and align changes to the GP systems. 
 

Action no. Description Who to action 

17 To sit down with CA to talk about LCS payment 

rates – following benchmarking exercise – before 
the end of July 2025. 

YP 

 

CA stated that there has been no challenge from the LMC wrt. the discrepancy in 
pricing. 



  
 

16 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

CA stated that it will not be possible to backdate the payments - due to the system 

changes. 
CA stated that ideally the changes would be agreed upon by the end of the week, so 

that they could be implemented in Q3. 
 
YP stated that, for the cross-border pharmacies, the price discrepancies for this service 

means that treating patients from different boroughs using this service may result in a 
difference in payment of £20. 
CA stated that the budgets are strained. 

 
11. SERVICE ACTIVITY 

KP spoke to the following slides -  

 
 

 
 



  
 

17 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

KP stated that she would like to know why 11 pharmacies are not registered for the PF 

service. 
 

 
 
 

  
 



  
 

18 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

KP stated that she would break the above data down into borough level. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

KP stated that she would be keen to increase the numbers of pharmacies participating 

in the SCMS. 



  
 

19 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



  
 

20 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

KP stated that she would be keen to increase the numbers of pharmacies participating 

in the blood pressure check service. 
 

 
 

 
 

KP stated that she would like to know why 32 pharmacies are not registered for the 
Pharmacy Contraception service. 



  
 

21 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 

 
 
 

 
 



  
 

22 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

DPP ISSUES 

KP stated that he would be speaking with KP wrt. the challenge of pharmacists 
obtaining DPPS. 

 
PATIENT SAFETY 
LC reminded that LFPSE is a national NHS system for the recording and analysis of 

patient safety events that occur in healthcare. 
LC stated that James Avery (clinical officers in ICB) would be more than happy to come 
to this meeting to speak to members, to promote this as a tool for pharmacists. 

YP stated that a London wide webinar on LFPSE had been hosted earlier this year. 
YP stated that independent pharmacists report their safety events through the NPA, 
who then populate the LFPSE. 

YP stated that he would be happy to resurrect the webinar – to raise awareness again 
for contractors. 
 

ICB MERGER/CLUSTERING DISCUSSION 
LC stated that a proposal would be going to the NW London and NC London’s boards on 
the 22nd of July 2025.   

LC stated that the discussion would include an options proposal paper. 
LC added that there are lots of sub-options wrt. the merger. 
 

MEDS. OPTIMISATION ROLES 
LC stated that she is currently trying to describe and document at a high level the sort 
of Meds. Op. roles that would need to transfer to the receiving organisations. 

LC stated that there is no agreed, formalised process for how this will happen. 
 
LC stated that the strategic commissioning work would stay within the ICB, which 

would include the oversight of the CP contracts. 
LC stated that the delivery arm elements would sit with the “providers”. 
 

LC stated that all five ICBs are working together re. how they can support CP across 
London, to provide consistency and equity of access. 
 

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
SG asked whether there would be an opportunity for the LPC to feed into the support 
work that the five ICBs are currently trying to collaborate on. 



  
 

23 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

LC stated that LPCs could not be part of the formal consultation wrt. the ICB mergers, 

however she is more than happy to talk to the LPC – to gather their input on how the 
structure would work efficiently. 

 
SG asked whether LPC reps. could attend the oversight and scrutiny meetings – when 
presentations are being given on the subject of CP good news stories. 

KP stated that she did not know whether this would be possible – and the Joint 
oversight and scrutiny committee usually asks the ICB comms. team what they would 
want feedback on at their meetings. The requests come from the Joint oversight and 

scrutiny committee. 
SG stated that this speaks to the wider point re. LPC/CP reps. not being invited to 
attend and feed into high level Primary Care meetings. 

LC stated that it is better for ICB colleagues to speak at the Joint oversight and scrutiny 
committee meetings – but the ICB would ask LPC reps. along, if they would need 
information from the “ground level”. 

 
- INTs 
YP stated that he had received an email which required an EOI submission for some 

aspect of the INT formation. 
LC stated that certain PCNs will be carrying out a “neighbourhood” piece of work, and 
the ICB will support by telling the particular PCNs involved to involve CP/LPCs ahead of 

time.   
- RSV vaccine in CPs programme 
YP stated that it would seem that this programme has been set up such that it makes it 

impossible for small organisations to submit EOIs. 
KP stated that Isaac and Simon McSorely are leading on this work – by scoring 
elements of the EOIS – they are not responsible for selecting the pharmacies. 

KP stated that 15-18 EOIs have been received in NCL. 
KP agreed that the process is onerous. 
 

 
YP thanked KP and LC for their hard work under the current difficult circumstances (i.e. 
the restructure and mergers). YP stated that the LPC is happy to support in any way. 

 
12. TREASURER’S UPDATE 

YP highlighted the following: 

- Management accounts are up to date. 
- 40 payments need to be reconciled. 
 



  
 

24 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 
YP stated that the finances are “on budget” and because he is not operating on a PAYE 
contract as yet – then the LPC is saving money re. NICs and Employer pension. 

 
YP stated that he has some work to do wrt. setting up his pension – getting payment 
details. 

YP stated that everything is in place to shift to PAYE for this month. 
CEO HR DOCUMENTS – sickness element 
SG stated that he had wanted to do a benchmarking exercise (with James Woods’ help) 

wrt. what other LPC’s arrangements currently were re, the CEO’s sickness policies. 
SG reminded that James Wood is currently on sick leave. 
SG stated that he currently has five comparators, from London LPCs. 

SG reminded the meeting that the LPC subcommittee had combed these HR documents 
– and are happy with the current drafts of the contents. 
SG asked for any comments from the members wrt. the details of the CEO contract 

that does not pertain to the “sickness” element. 
 



  
 

25 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

YP displayed the following comparators from other LPCs –  

LPC Sickness pay provision for CEO 

SEL 1 month – then SSP 

SWL 6 weeks – then SSP 

MPG Unknown 

KCW SSP – to revisit 

NEL first 3 months = no sick pay 

 3 -12 months = 2 weeks 

 1 – 3 years = 4 weeks 

 3-5 years = 8 weeks 

 Over 5 years = 12 weeks 

 
YP stated that he would prefer 1-month sick pay. 
- YP then left the meeting whilst the members discussed this issue. 

  
NP suggested that the members make a decision now on the sick pay duration, and to 
not wait for James Wood to return. NP suggested that 1 month be given. 

RF stated that his employer gives him 8 weeks sick pay. 
 
The members present voted unanimously to add an interim sick pay duration 

of 1 month to the CEO contract– to be revisited when James Wood returns 
(when he can give more comparators).  

 

KK suggested that important discussions such as these should not be left till the very 
end of the meeting. 
 

- YP returned to the meeting and SG informed him of the decision made about the 
sick pay duration. 

 

Action no. Description Who to action 

18 To sign the updated CEO contract and send back to 

SG asap. 

YP 

 
LPC MEMBERS’ LIABILITY INSURANCE 

YP stated that James Woods (CPE) stated that the LPC is “on risk” but he has not 
received an invoice from the insurance company as yet. 
YP added that James is on long-term sick leave. 

SG suggested that YP contact the insurance company directly. 
  

Action no. Description Who to action 

19 To ask Alistair Buxton (CPE) about whether the 

LPC members are covered wrt. liability insurance. 

YP 

 
 

 
13. CPPE UPDATE 
 YK spoke to the following slides: 

 



  
 

26 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

 
 



  
 

27 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

 
 
 



  
 

28 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

YK stated that she would extract the highlights from this presentation for addition to 
the C&I LPC newsletter. 

 

 



  
 

29 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

YK stated that she would inform YP of the dates of the workshops shown in the slide 

above. 
 

 
 



  
 

30 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

 
 



  
 

31 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 
 

YK stated that the time commitment for the above course is 5 days – and the next 
intake is September 2025. 

 
YP thanked YK for her update. 

 

14. FUTURE MEETING DATES 
 

Date Time Type 

Tuesday 30 September 2025 
LPC Meeting & AGM 

09:30-13:00 Face to Face 

Tuesday 18 November 2025 09:30-13:00 Teams 

Tuesday 27 January 2026 09:30-13:00 Teams 

Tuesday 17 March 2026 09:30-13:00 Teams 

  

 
SG brought the meeting to a close.  



  
 

32 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

Glossary of Acronyms 

 
AOM Acute Otitis Media 

API Application Programming Interface  

CCA  Company Chemists Association 

CCG  Clinical Commissioning Group 

CIC   Community Interest Company. 

CLOT CPE AND LPC OPERATIONS TEAMS 

CP   Community Pharmacy 

CPCS   Community Pharmacy Consultation service 

CPE  Community Pharmacy England (formerly PSNC) 

CPL Community Pharmacy London (formerly PL)  

CRM  Customer Relationship Management 

DDU Drug Development Unit 

DMS   Discharge Medicines Service 

DPP Designated Prescribing Practitioner 

DSP Distance Selling Pharmacy 

EA Equality Act/Assessment 

ED Emergency Dept. 

ELPR   East London Patient Record 

EOLC   End of Life Care Service 

ERD   Electronic Repeat Dispensing 

F2F   Face to face 

FAC   Financial Audit Committee 

GMC General Medical Council 

GUM Genitourinary medicine  

HWB Health & Wellbeing Board 

ICS   Integrated care system 

INT Integrated Neighbourhood Teams 

IPA Independent Pharmacy Association 

IPPP Independent Prescribing Pathfinder programme 

https://cpe.org.uk/our-news/independent-prescribing-in-

community-pharmacy-the-pathfinder-programme/ 

IPMO   Integrated NHS pharmacy and Medicines optimisation work 

program. 

LA   Local Authority 

LFPSE Learn from patient safety events 

LPC   Local Pharmaceutical Committee 

  

LMC   Local Medical Committee 

LCS   Locally Commissioned Service 

MCA medicines Compliance Aids 

MDS Monitored Dosage Systems  

MPG Middlesex Pharmaceutical Group 

NBS National Booking Service 

OC  Oral Contraception 

PA Physician’s Assistant 

PEM Post event message 

PF Pharmacy First  

PIL Patient Information Leaflet 

PL   Pharmacy London 

PLOT   PSNC AND LPC OPERATIONS TEAMS 

PMs   Practice Managers 

SCMS Self-Care Medicine Service. 

STP   Sustainability transformation plan 

 TAPR Transforming Pharmacy Representation. 

https://cpe.org.uk/our-news/independent-prescribing-in-community-pharmacy-the-pathfinder-programme/
https://cpe.org.uk/our-news/independent-prescribing-in-community-pharmacy-the-pathfinder-programme/


  
 

33 

MEETING MINUTES - OPEN   15 JUL 2025 

               160724  

 VEAT  Voluntary Ex-Ante Transparency Notice 

 


